

Sectigo List of Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Registration Data Sources

Version 1.0

Published September 30, 2020

Name	Web Site	Country	State/Province (full name)	Locality
(Oficina de Marques i Patents del Principat d'Andorra) Government of Andorra Trade and Consumption Unit	https://www.comerc.ad/la-unitat-comerc	AD		
Government of Andorra	https://www.govern.ad	AD		
Register of Supervised Entities	https://www.inaf.ad/	AD		
Ajman Department of Economic Development	https://eservices.ajmanded.ae/ar/extensions/OnlineInquiries/ViewLicenseData	AE		Ajman
Ras Al Khaimah Economic Zone Government of Ras Al Khaimah	https://eservices.rakez.com/auth/	AE		Ras Al Khaimah
Sharjah Media City (Shams)	https://www.shams.ae/license/verification	AE		Sharjah Media City
RAKEZ - Ras Al Khaimah Economic Zone Government of Ras Al Khaimah	https://eservices.rakez.com/auth/	AE		
Creative City Fujairah	https://www.creativecity.ae/	AE		
Abu Dhabi Global Market Authorities	https://www.registration.adgm.com/	AE		
Department of Economic Development - Abu Dhabi	https://www.adbc.gov.ae/CitizenAccess/W	AE		
Department of Economic Development - Dubai	https://eservices.dubaided.gov.ae/Pages/Anon/GstHme.aspx?lid=1	AE		
Department of Economic Development - Umm Al Quwain	https://ded-e.uaq.ae/License_info/	AE		
Dubai Financial Services Authority	http://www.dfsa.ae/Public-Register/Firm#authorised-firms	AE		
Dubai Multi Commodities Centre (DMCC)	https://www.dmcc.ae/	AE		
Government of Dubai, Knowledge and Human Development Authority	https://www.khda.gov.ae/	AE		

Financial Services Regulatory Commission (Ministry of Finance) (Antigua and Barbuda)	https://www.fsfc.gov.ag/index.php/directories	AG		
Anguilla Financial Services Commission	http://www.fsc.org.ai/	AI		
National Business Center (Minister of Finance and Economy) Albania	http://www.qkr.gov.al/search/search-in-tr	AL		
Central Bank Of Armenia	https://www.cba.am/en/SitePages/fscfobanks.aspx	AM		
State Register Agency of Legal Entities of Armenia	https://www.e-register.am/am/search	AM		
Curacao Chamber of Commerce & Industry	http://www.curacao-chamber.cw/services/registry/search-company	AN		
NATIONAL BANK OF ANGOLA	http://www.bna.ao/Conteudos/Artigos/lista_artigos_medias.aspx?idc=142&idsc=834&idl=1	AO		
Ministry of Public Administration, Labor and Social Security	https://www.siac.gv.ao/pt/cn?view=article	AO		
Administracion Federal de Ingresos Publicos	https://seti.afip.gob.ar/padron-puc-constancia-internet/ConsultaConstanciaAction.do	AR		
Gewerbeinformationssystem Austria	https://www.gisa.gv.at	AT		
The Federal Ministry of the Interior	https://citizen.bmi.gv.at/at.gv.bmi.fnsweb	AT		
Wiener Zeitung GmbH	http://www.firmenmonitor.at/	AT		
Firmenbuch Austria (Republic of Austria Commercial Register)	https://firmenbuch.at/	AT		
Chamber of Commerce Portal	https://www.wko.at/	AT		
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission	https://www.acnc.gov.au/	AU		
Australian Business Register (ABR) Managed by Australian Taxation Office	http://www.abr.business.gov.au/	AU		
Australian Securities and Investments Commission	https://insolvcynotices.asic.gov.au/browsesearch-notices/	AU		

The organization of the Aruba Chamber of Commerce & Industry	http://www.arubachamber.com/registers	AW		
Ministry of Taxes of Azerbaijan Republic	https://www.e-taxes.gov.az/ebyn/payerOrVoenChecker.jsp	AZ		
Registers of Business Entities in Bosnia and Herzegovina	http://bizreg.pravosudje.ba/pls/apex/f?p=186:20:3460885818398112::NO::P20_SEKCIJA_TIP,P20_POMOC:PRETRAGA,FALSE	BA		
The Agency for Intermediary, Information and Financial Services Banja Luka (APIF)	http://bizreg.esrpska.com/	BA		
Corporate Affairs and Intellectual Property Office (Barbados)	https://caipo.gov.bb/home/index.php/sea	BB		
Office Of the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies And Firms	http://app.roc.gov.bd:7781/psp/nc_search	BD		
Crossroads Bank for Enterprises (Federal Public Service of Belgium)	http://kbopub.economie.fgov.be/kbopub/zoeknaamfonetischform.html	BE		
Ministeries van de Vlaamse Gemeenschap (The Flemish Ministry of Education and Training)	https://data-onderwijs.vlaanderen.be/onderwijsaanbod/	BE		
Crossroads Bank for Enterprises (Federal Public Service of Belgium)	https://kbopub.economie.fgov.be/kbopub/zoeknummerform.html	BE		
Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Burkina Faso	http://www.cci.bf/?q=en/our-services/bus	BF		
Unified Trade Register of Bulgarian chamber and commerce industry	https://newregister.bcci.bg/edipub/	BG		
Commercial register and register of non-profit legal entities	https://public.brra.bg/CheckUps/Verifications/VerificationPersonOrg.ra	BG		
Ministry of Justice, Registry Agency	https://portal.registryagency.bg/CR/Report	BG		
Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Tourism (Manama)	https://www.sijilat.bh/	BH		
Ministry of Labour & Social Development. (Kingdom of Bahrain)	http://www.mlzd.gov.bh/en/ngos/ngos_directory	BH		

Maison de l'Entreprise du Burkina Faso	https://www.me.bf/	BI		
Office Burundais des Recettes (Burundian Revenue Office)	https://www.obr.bi/index.php/verification-de-validite-de-documents?option=com_odvc&view=odvc&id=1	BI		
Agence de Promotion des Investissements et des Exportations-BENIN	http://www.gufebenin.org/index.php/recherche	BJ		
Bermuda Monetary Authority	https://www.bma.bm/licensed-entities	BM		
Bermuda Registrar of Companies	https://www.roc.gov.bm/roc/rocweb.nsf/search+company+name?OpenForm&Login	BM		
Attorney General's Chambers, Prime Minister's Office.	http://www.agc.gov.bn/Theme/Home.aspx	BN		
Registry of Commerce (Fundempresa)	https://gacetadecomercio.gob.bo/busqueda	BO		
Registry of Commerce (Fundempresa)	http://www.fundempresa.org.bo/directorio/Inicio/getMostrarEmpresa	BO		
Jucesp - Junta Comercial do Estado de São Paulo	https://www.jucesponline.sp.gov.br/	BR		São Paulo
Receita Federal	http://www.receita.fazenda.gov.br/PessoaJuridica/CNPJ/cnpjreva/Cnpjreva_Solicitacao.asp	BR		
The Government of The Bahamas	http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/wps/myportal/public/rgd/company/company-search	BS		
Ministry of Economic Affairs (Bhutan)	https://www.cra.gov.bt/showCIDAction?re	BT		
Companies and Intellectual Property Authority (Botswana)	https://www.cipa.co.bw/ng-cipamaster/ui/XP-ovMWFPCNETxlGu7_6BoxdseHuSL1oxtzl7S6O7Qn66UJXl6tLKzJbKwm6vcvQPTr8nWzQnL7j99D7Fs9wMhHvQ-SS	BW		

MINISTRY OF JUSTICE OF THE REPUBLIC OF BELARUS (Unified State Register of Legal Entities and Individual Entrepreneurs)	http://egr.gov.by/egrn/index.jsp?content=Find	BY		
Belize International Business Companies Registry	http://companysearch.bz/public_search/	BZ		
Government of Alberta	https://www.servicealberta.ca/Out-of-province-corporations.cfm	CA	Alberta	
Government of the Province of British Columbia	https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/organizational-structure/ministries-organizations/ministries/citizens-services/bc-registries-online-services	CA	British Columbia	
Department of Finance (Province of Manitoba)	https://www.gov.mb.ca/business/index.htm	CA	Manitoba	
Service New Brunswick.	https://www.pwx2.snb.ca/card_online/cardsearch.aspx	CA	New Brunswick	
Digital Government and Service Newfoundland and Labrador	https://www.gov.nl.ca/dgsnl/	CA	Newfoundland	
Registry of Joint Stock Companies (Nova Scotia)	https://rjsc.gov.ns.ca/rjsc/acceptTerms.do?lang=en	CA	Nova Scotia	
Government of Nova Scotia	https://beta.novascotia.ca/	CA	Nova Scotia	
The Government of Nunavut	https://www.gov.nu.ca/justice/information	CA	Nunavut	
Ministry of Government and Consumer Services (Ontario)	https://www.ontario.ca/page/register-business-name-limited-partnership	CA	Ontario	
Government of Prince Edward Island	http://www.gov.pe.ca/corporations/index.php	CA	Prince Edward Island	
The Régie du bâtiment du Québec (RBQ)	http://www.rpe.rbq.gouv.qc.ca/GIC_Public_NET/RPE/GIC111/GIC111PR01RechercheEntrepreneur.aspx	CA	Quebec	
Registraire des entreprises Services Québec	https://www.registreentreprises.gouv.qc.ca	CA	Quebec	

Saskatchewan Registry Services	https://www.isc.ca/CorporateRegistry/Forms/Pages/Business-Corporations-Act-Forms.aspx	CA	Saskatchewan	
Government of Yukon	https://yukon.ca/en/doing-business/mana	CA	Yukon	
Canada's Business Registries	https://beta.canadasbusinessregistries.ca/search	CA		
Canada Revenue Agency	https://www.canada.ca/en/revenue-agency/services/charities-giving/charities-listings.html	CA		
Public Services and Procurement Canada (Canada Revenue Agency)	https://www.ic.gc.ca/app/scr/cc/CorporationsCanada/fdrICrpSrch.html?locale=en_CA	CA		
Canada's Business Registries.	https://apps.cra-arc.gc.ca/ebci/hacc/srch/	CA		
Registre du commerce (Republique et Canton de Geneve)	https://www.ge.ch/consulter-registre-du-c	CH		
Federal Departement of Justice and Police (FDJP)	https://www.zefix.ch/en/search/entity/welcome	CH		
CEPICI (Centre de Promotion des Investissements en Côte d'Ivoire)	http://www.cepici.gouv.ci/en/	CI		
IMMATRICULATION DES ENTREPRISES EN CÔTE D'IVOIRE (REGISTRATION OF COMPANIES IN CÔTE D'IVOIRE)	https://idu.ci/annuaire-entreprise.xhtml	CI		
The Financial Supervisory Commission (Cook Islands)	https://www.fsc.gov.ck/cookIslandsFscApp/content/home	CK		
La Biblioteca del Congreso Nacional de Chile (BCN)	https://www.bcn.cl/leychile/	CL		
Ministry of Economy, Development and Tourism. Government of Chile.	https://www.registrodeempresasysociades.cl/BuscarActuacionesCertificados.aspx	CL		
APPA Repositorio Documental	https://www.fojas.cl/index2.php#	CL		
Conservador de Bienes Raíces de Santiago	https://www.conservador.cl/portal/indice_comercio	CL		

Comision para el Mercado Financiero	https://www.sbif.cl/sbifweb/servlet/Crono	CL		
Ministère Des Finances Du Cameroun	http://www.minfi.gov.cm/index.php/en	CM		
	http://www.gzaic.gov.cn/	CN	Guangzhou	
	http://www.gzaic.org.cn/	CN	Guizhou	
Administration for Market Regulation of Henan Province	http://scjg.henan.gov.cn/	CN	Henan	
	http://www.hnaic.net.cn/	CN	Hunan	
Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous Region Market Supervision and Administration Bureau	http://www.xjaic.gov.cn/	CN	Xinjiang	
National Enterprise Credit Information Publicity System	http://www.gsxt.gov.cn/index.html	CN		
China Organization Data Service (CODS)	https://www.cods.org.cn/	CN		
THE GREAT CENTRAL OF BUSINESS INFORMATION OF COLOMBIA - RUES	http://www.rues.org.co/RM	CO		
Dirección de Impuestos y Aduanas Nacionales	https://muisca.dian.gov.co/WebRutMuisca/DefConsultaEstadoRUT.faces	CO		
Registro Nacional.	https://www.registronacional.go.cr/	CR		
Registro Nacional.	http://registronacional.go.cr/	CR		
Curaçao Chamber of Commerce & Industry	http://www.curacao-chamber.cw/services/registry/search-company	CW		
Department of Registrar of Companies and Official Receiver (CYPRUS)	https://efiling.drcor.mcit.gov.cy/DrcorPublic/SearchForm.aspx?sc=1	CY		
The Ministry of Industry and Trade (Czech Republic)	https://www.rzp.cz	CZ		
Czech Statistical Office	https://apl.czso.cz/irsw/	CZ		

Department of Information Technology, Ministry of Finance of the Czech Republic	http://www.info.mfcr.cz/ares/ares_es.html.en	CZ		
Ministry of Justice (Czech Republic)	https://portal.justice.cz/Justice2/Uvod/uvod.aspx	CZ		
Government of the Czech Republic	https://www.vlada.cz/en/	CZ		
Ministry of Justice of the Czech Republic	https://or.justice.cz	CZ		
F2F not required for company types eK, OHG	http:// eK, OHG	DE		
Handels Register	https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n	DE		
Unternehmens Register	https://www.unternehmensregister.de/urereg/	DE		
BaFin (Federal Financial Supervisory Authority)	https://portal.mvp.bafin.de/database/InstInfo/	DE		
Central Business Register	https://datacvr.virk.dk/data/?language=en-gb&	DK		
Companies & Intellectual Property Office	http://www.cipo.gov.dm/businesses-and-companies/business-names	DM		
General Directorate of Internal Taxes (DGII)	http://www.dgii.gov.do/servicios/consultas/Paginas/RNC.aspx	DO		
The National Center of The Trade Register (Centre National du Registre du Commerce (CNRC))	https://sidjilcom.cnrc.dz/web/cnrc/accueil	DZ		
Superintendencia de Compañías, Valores y Seguros	http://www.supercias.gob.ec/portalinformacion/consulta/index.php	EC		
SRI en Línea (Internal Revenue Service)	https://srienlinea.sri.gob.ec/sri-en-linea/SriRucWeb/ConsultaRuc/Consultas/consultaRuc	EC		
Registrite ja Infosüsteemide Keskus	https://ariregister.rik.ee/lihtparing.py	EE		
Republic Of Estonia, Ministry Of Economic Affairs and Communications	https://mtr.mkm.ee/	EE		

Ministry of Trade and Industry (Egypt)	http://www.mti.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx	EG		
Ayuntamiento de Pamplona	https://www.pamplona.es/entidades/departamento-de-educacion-gobierno-de-navarra	ES		Pamplona
Ministry of Justice	https://fundosbuscador.mjusticia.gob.es/fundosbuscador/cargaBuscador.action?lang=es_es	ES		
Eusko Jaurlaritzaren	https://www.euskadi.eus/hasiera/	ES		
DIRECTORY OF TECHNOLOGY CENTERS AND TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SUPPORT CENTERS (Ministry of Science and Innovation)	https://sede.micinn.gob.es/inforct/	ES		
SECRETARIA DE ESTADO DE FUNCION PUBLICA	https://administracion.gob.es/pagFront/esp/Admon/directorioOrganigramas/quienEsQuien/quienEsQuien.htm#.Xpm9vPhKiUk	ES		
SECRETARIA DE ESTADO DE FUNCION PUBLICA	https://www.educacion.gob.es/ruct/consultrauniversidades?actual=universidades	ES		
SECRETARY OF STATE OF PUBLIC FUNCTION	https://maper.mjusticia.gob.es/Maper/RETR.action	ES		
SECRETARY OF STATE OF PUBLIC FUNCTION	https://www.educacion.gob.es/ruct/consultrauniversidades?actual=universidades	ES		
Department of Justice, (Government of Catalonia)	http://justicia.gencat.cat/ca/serveis/guia_	ES		
Registradores de España	https://www.justicia.lei.registradores.org/	ES		
Registro Mercantil Central	http://www.rmc.es/Home.aspx?lang=en	ES		
FINNISH PATENT AND REGISTRATION OFFICE AND FINNISH TAX ADMINISTRATION	https://www.ytj.fi/en/index.html	FI		
Ministry of Justice	https://www.justice.gov.fj/companies/	FJ		

Ministry of Communications	https://roc.digital.gov.fj/BuyInformation/Search	FJ		
Mexican Institute of Industrial Property	https://marcanet.impi.gob.mx:8181/marca	FM		
Registrar of corporations	https://www.roc.doj.gov.fm/	FM		
Ministère de l'Education Nationale et de la Jeunesse	https://www.education.gouv.fr/	FR		
Infogreffe	http://www.infogreffe.fr	FR		
Journal officiel de la République française	http://www.journal-officiel.gouv.fr/	FR		
Charity Commission for England and Wales	https://beta.charitycommission.gov.uk/charity-search/?pageNumber=1	GB		
Electoral Commission	http://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/	GB		
Financial Conduct Authority	https://register.fca.org.uk/	GB		
Schools listing	https://get-information-schools.service.gov.uk/	GB		
Scottish Charity Regulator (OSCR)	https://www.oscr.org.uk/	GB		
companies House	https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/	GB		
Companies House	http://wck2.companieshouse.gov.uk/	GB		
Isle of Man	www.gov.im/categories/business-and-industries/companies-registry	GB		
Isle of Man	https://services.gov.im/ded/services/companiesregistry/companysearch.iom	GB		
Jersey Financial Services Commission	https://www.jerseyfsc.org/registry/documentsearch/	GB		
	http://www.legislation.gov.uk/	GB		
The National Portal of Grenada (Government of Grenada)	http://www.gov.gd	GD		
Registry of entrepreneurial and non-entrepreneurial (Georgia)	https://enreg.reestri.gov.ge/main.php?m=new_index	GE		
National Agency of Public Registry (Georgia)	https://napr.gov.ge/pol	GE		

States of Guernsey	https://www.greg.gg/webCompSearch.aspx	GG		
The Registrar General's Department (Ghana)	http://rgd.gov.gh/	GH		
Investment Promotion Authority	https://www.ipa.gov.pg/pngmaster/viewI	GN		
ATHENS PROFESSIONAL CHAMBER	https://echamber.eea.gr/eChamber/login.php	GR		
Ministry of Education and Religions .	http://excellence.minedu.gov.gr/thales/en/institutions	GR		
Central Association of Chamber of greece	https://www.businessregistry.gr/publicity/index	GR		
Registro Mercantil General de Guatemala	http://www.registromercantil.gob.gt/econsultas/Wfrm_Tramites.aspx	GT		
Ministry of Legal Affairs (Government of Guyana)	http://www.mola.gov.gy/	GY		
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants	https://www.hkicpa.org.hk/en/Membership/Find-a-CPA/Hong-Kong-CPA-Practice-Directory	HK		
Integrated Companies Registry Information System (ICRIS)	https://www.icris.cr.gov.hk/csci/	HK		
Ministry of Justice and Administration of the Republic of Croatia.	https://registri.uprava.hr/#!upisUdruge	HR		
Croatian Chamber of Commerce.	https://digitalnakomora.hr/home	HR		
Republika Hrvatska Sudski registar	https://sudreg.pravosudje.hr/registar/f?p=150:1	HR		
Republika Hrvatska Misistrastvo gospodarstva i odrzivog razvoja	https://pretrazivac-obrta.gov.hr/pretraga.htm	HR		
Ministry of Justice (Hungary)	https://magyarkozlony.hu/	HU		
Office of Education (Hungary)	https://www.oktatas.hu/felsooktatas/kozardeku_adatok/felsooktatasi_adatok_kozzetetele/felsooktatasi_intezmenyek/allamilag_elismert_felsookt_int	HU		

National Court Office (Hungary)	http://birosag.hu/allampolgaroknak/civil-szervezetek/civil-szervezetek-nevjegyzekekereses	HU		
Office of Education (Hungary)	https://www.oktatas.hu/felsooktatas/koz_erdeku_adatok/felsooktatasi_adatok_koz_zetetele/felsooktatasi_intezmenyek/allam_ilag_elismert_felsookt_int	HU		
Ministry of National Resources	http://www.nefmi.gov.hu/felsooktatas/felsooktatasi-intezmenyek	HU		
Ministry of Justice (Hungary)	https://www.e-cegjegyzek.hu/?cegkereses	HU		
National Agency for Professional Certification (Badan Nasional Sertifikasi Profesi)	https://bnsf.go.id/daftarisp	ID		
Badan Koordinasi Penanaman Modal	https://www.oss.go.id/oss/	ID		
Ministry of Trade of the Republic of Indonesia	http://www.kemendag.go.id/en/perdagangan-kita/company-directory/data-center-collection	ID		
Directorate General of General Law Administration	https://ahu.go.id/	ID		
Charities Regulator	https://www.charitiesregulator.ie/en	IE		
Department of Further and Higher Education, Research, Innovation and Science	https://www.gov.ie/en/service/colleges-and-universities-in-ireland/	IE		
Companies Registration Office.	https://search.cro.ie/company/CompanySearch.aspx	IE		
The Bank of Israel	http://www.boi.org.il/en/BankingSupervision/BanksAndBranchLocations/Pages/IsraeliBanks.aspx	IL		
The Council for Higher Education (CHE)	https://che.org.il/en/	IL		
Israeli Corporations Authority	https://www.justice.gov.il/En/Units/Israeli	IL		
Israeli Corporations Authority	https://ica.justice.gov.il	IL		

Isle of Man Government services	https://services.gov.im/ded/services/companiesregistry/companysearch.iom	IM		
Reserve Bank of India	https://www.rbi.org.in/commonperson/English/scripts/home.aspx#ib	IN		
Ministry of Micro Small and Medium Enterprises	https://udyogaadhaar.gov.in/UA/UA_VerifyUAM.aspx	IN		
National Informatics Centre (NIC)	https://ngodarpan.gov.in/index.php/search/	IN		
Ministry of Corp. Affairs	http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do	IN		
Goods And Services Tax Network	https://services.gst.gov.in/services/search	IN		
Iceland Revenue and Customs	https://www.rsk.is/fyrirtaekjaskra/leit/	IS		
Emilia-Romagna Region	http://www.servizi.regione.emilia-romagna.it/registropersonegiuridiche/Default.aspx	IT		
Kyckr Ireland Limited	https://portal.kyckr.co.uk	IT		
Registrolmprese	http://www.registroidmprese.it/	IT		
JFSC Companies Registry	https://www.jerseyfsc.org/registry/documentSearch/NameSearch.aspx	JE		
Companies Office of Jamaica	https://www.orcjamaica.com/CompanySearch.aspx?cld1=019c97f7-4ace-4f78-8f8e-97fc49851827	JM		
Companies Control Department (Jordan)	http://www.ccd.gov.jo/	JO		
	https://www1.touki.or.jp/	JP		
ecitizen (Republic of Kenya)	https://www.ecitizen.go.ke/ecitizen-services.html	KE		
Ministry of Justice – Register of Legal Entities	https://register.minjust.gov.kg/register/	KG		
Ministry of commerce	http://www.businessregistration.moc.gov.kh/	KH		
Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Cooperatives (MCIC)	http://mcic.gov.ki/	KI		

Repository of Korea's Corporate Filings	http://englishdart.fss.or.kr/dsbc002/main.do	KR		
Ministry of Small and Medium Venture Business Startup Promotion Agency	startbiz.go.kr	KR		
Supreme Court of South Korea	http://www.iros.go.kr/ifrontservlet?cmd=IISUGetCorpFrmCallC	KR		
FAIR TRADE COMMISSION	http://www.ftc.go.kr/www/bizCommList.do?key=232	KR		
Kuwait Chamber of Commerce and Industry.	https://www.ekcci.org.kw/newweb/	KW		
Registrar of Companies, Cayman Islands	https://www.registry.gov.ky/verify/	KY		
Banks	https://www.centralbank.go.ke/bank-supe	KY		
Cayman Islands Monetary Authority	https://clma.ky/search-entities	KY		
The Agency of the Republic of Kazakhstan for Regulation and Development of Financial Market	https://finreg.kz/?docid=3000&switch=english	KZ		
State revenue committee Ministry of finance of the Republic of Kazakhstan	http://kgd.gov.kz/en/services/taxpayer_search/legal_entity	KZ		
Department of Import and Export of the Ministry of Industry and Commerce	http://laotradeportal.gov.la/index.php	LA		
Lebanese Ministry Of Justice	http://cr.justice.gov.lb/	LB		
Registry of Companies & Intellectual Property (ROCIP)	http://www.rocip.gov.lc/stlucia/default.aspx?UR=http://www.govt.lc/statutory-bodies	LC		
Liechtenstein Commercial Register	http://www.oera.li/hrweb/ger/firmensuche_afj.htm	LI		
Department of the Registrar of Companies	http://www.drc.gov.lk/App/comreg.nsf/7ef7b8683de4682765257a78003959eb?OpenForm	LK		

Lesotho Revenue Authority	http://www.lesothotradeportal.org.ls/	LS		
Ministry of Trade & Industry	https://www.companies.org.ls/lesotho-ma	LS		
State Enterprise Centre of Registers (SECR)	http://www.registrucentras.lt/jar/p/pav.p hp	LT		
Central Legislation Department	http://legilux.public.lu/eli/etat/leg/loi/2015/07/30/n2/jo	LU		
de la Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier - For Banks	https://searchentities.apps.cssf.lu/search-entities/search?lng=en	LU		
Luxembourg Business Registers (LBR)	https://www.lbr.lu/mjrsc-lbr/jsp/IndexActionNotSecured.action?time=1570207271738&loop=1	LU		
Luxembourg Business Registers (LBR)	https://www.lbr.lu/mjrsc/jsp/DisplayConsultDocumentsActionNotSecured.action?FROM_MENU=true&time=1570207217220&currentMenuLabel=menu.item.companyconsultation	LU		
The Register of Enterprises of the Republic of Latvia (Latvijas Republikas Uzņēmumu reģistrs)	http://www.ur.gov.lv/?v=en	LV		
Lurosoft	https://www.lursoft.lv/	LV		
Autorité Marocaine du Marché des Capitaux - AMMC	http://www.ammc.ma/en/entreprises-de-marche	MA		
Moroccan Office of Industrial and Commercial Property	http://www.directinfo.ma/	MA		
Moroccan Office of Industrial and Commercial Property (Office marocain de la propriété industrielle et commerciale)	https://www.directinfo.ma/	MA		
Moroccan Office of Industrial and Commercial Property (Office marocain de la propriété industrielle et commerciale)	http://www.ompic.org.ma/fr	MA		

Consulter le Répertoire du Commerce et de l'Industrie	https://www.rci.gouv.mc/rc/index.jsp	MC		
State Registration Chamber (Camera Înregistrării de Stat) Moldova	http://webinfo.cis.gov.md/en	MD		
E-GOVERNANCE AGENCY, Government of Republic of Moldova	https://date.gov.md/open/company-search	MD		
Centralnog registra privrednih subjekata Crne Gore (CRPS)	http://www.crps.me/	ME		
St. Maarten Chamber of Commerce & Industry	www.chamberofcommerce.sx	MF		
Economic Development Board of Madagascar	https://edbm.mg/	MG		
RNCS-CM Madagascar	http://www.rcsmada.mg/	MG		
International Registries, Inc (Marshall Islands)	https://www.register-iri.com/corporate/bu	MH		
Central Registry of the Republic of Northern Macedonia	https://www.crm.com.mk/DS/default.aspx?MainId=12	MK		
Directorate of Investment and Company Administration (Myanmar)	https://www.dica.gov.mm/en/topic/registered-companies	MM		
General Authority for State Registration (Mongolia)	http://opendata.burtgel.gov.mn/les	MN		
Instituto de Promocao do Comercio e do Investimento de Macau	https://www.ipim.gov.mo/en/business-investment/macau-business-database/	MO		
Malta Business Registry	https://registry.mbr.mt/ROC/index.jsp#companySearch.do?action=companyDetails	MT		
Mauritius Network Services Ltd	https://portalms.mu/MNSOnlineSearch/	MU		
Corporate and Business Registration Department	https://companies.govmu.org:4343/MNSOnlineSearch/	MU		
Ministry of Economic Development (MED) , Maldives	http://www.trade.gov.mv/	MV		
Ministry of Justice and Constitutional Affairs	http://www.justice.gov.mw/	MW		

Department of Registrar General (DRG)	https://www.registrargeneral.gov.mw/	MW		
Servicio de Administracion Tributaria	https://siat.sat.gob.mx/	MX		
Secretaría de Economía	https://siem.gob.mx/consulta	MX		
Suruhanjaya Syarikat Malaysia	https://www.ssm.com.my/Pages/Quick_Link/e-Search.aspx	MY		
The Registry of Societies Malaysia (Jabatan Pendaftaran Pertubuhan Malaysia)	http://www.ros.gov.my/index.php/my/	MY		
Majandustegevuse register	https://mtr.mkm.ee/juriidiline_isik	MY		
Portal do Governo de Moçambique	https://www.portaldogoverno.gov.mz/por/Governo/Legislacao/Boletins-da-Republica	MZ		
Business and Intellectual Property Authority (BIPA)	http://www.bipa.gov.na/	NA		
Corporate Affairs Commission, Nigeria	https://publicsearch.cac.gov.ng/ComSearch/index.php	NG		
Kamer van Koophandel (KVK)	https://www.kvk.nl/zoeken/handelsregister/	NL		
OPEN KVK	https://openkvk.nl	NL		
Kyckr Limited	https://portal.kyckr.co.uk	NL		
Norwegian Government Security and Service Organisation (Departementenes sikkerhets- og serviceorganisasjon)	https://www.regjeringen.no/no/tema/kommuner-og-regioner/regionreform/regionreform/nyefylker/id2548426/	NO		
The Brønnøysund Register Centre (REGISTERENHETEN I BRØNNØYSUND)	https://www.brreg.no	NO		
Office of the Company Registrar (Nepal)	http://www.ocr.gov.np/index.php/en/	NP		
INCORPORATED SOCIETIES REGISTER (Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment)	http://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/online-services/search-the-register/banner_template/SOCAGENT	NZ		

Charities Services, Ngā Ratonga Kaupapa Atawhai (Department of Internal Affairs)	https://www.register.charities.govt.nz/CharitiesRegister/Search	NZ		
NEW ZEALAND COMPANIES OFFICE (Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment)	https://www.companiesoffice.govt.nz/companies/app/ui/pages/companies/search	NZ		
NEW ZEALAND COMPANIES OFFICE (Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment)	https://app.companiesoffice.govt.nz/companies/app/ui/pages/companies/search	NZ		
NEW ZEALAND BUSINESS NUMBER (Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment)	https://www.nzbn.govt.nz/	NZ		
Ministry of Higher Education, Scientific Research and Innovation Sultanate of Oman	http://www.heac.gov.om/index.php/en/institutions	OM		
Ministry of Commerce and Industry in Oman	https://business.gov.om/wps/portal/ecr/services/findbusinessinformation/searchcompanylisting	OM		
Public Registry of Panama (Registro Público)	https://www.registro-publico.gob.pa/	PA		
	https://registro-publico.gob.pa/	PA		
Superintendencia Nacional de Aduanas y de Administracion Tributaria	https://e-consultaruc.sunat.gob.pe/cl-ti-itmrconsruc/jcrS00Alias	PE		
Institute of Statistics of French Polynesia	http://www.ispf.pf/bases/Repertoires/Entreprises.aspx	PF		
The Papua New Guinea Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA)	https://www.ipa.gov.pg/pngmaster/viewInstance/view.html?id=a52871ec04449bd61cb26cea742f2a4022c44341b8db9fe9&timestamp=3455224807319676	PG		
The Securities and Exchange Commission (Philippines)	https://secexpress.ph/	PH		
Department of Trade and Industry (Philippines)	https://bnrs.dti.gov.ph/search	PH		

Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan.	https://www.secp.gov.pk/company-name-search/	PK		
Ministerstwo Sprawiedliwosci	https://ekrs.ms.gov.pl/web/wyszukiwarka-krs/strona-glowna/	PL		
Ministry of Science and Higher Education (Ministerstwo Nauki i Szkolnictwa Wyższego)	https://polon.nauka.gov.pl/opi/aa/rejestr-y/szkolnictwo;jsessionid=357F6E8AA79318EEA8C6FB699F32A917.NwsProdC?execution=e1s1	PL		
Baza Internetowa Regon	https://wyszukiwarkaregon.stat.gov.pl/apBIR/index.aspx	PL		
CENTRAL REGISTRATION AND INFORMATION ON BUSINESS (CEIDG)	https://prod.ceidg.gov.pl/CEIDG/CEIDG.Public.UI/Search.aspx	PL		
Krajowy Rejestr Sądowy	http://www.krs-online.com.pl/	PL		
The Department of State of the Government of Puerto Rico (DOS)	https://prcorpfilng.f1hst.com/	PR		
Palestinian Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research	http://www.mohe.pna.ps/Higher-Education/Institutions/Universities	PS		
Ministry of National Economy (Palestine)	http://www.mne.gov.ps/DesktopDefault.aspx?lng=1	PS		
DIRECTORATE-GENERAL FOR EDUCATION AND SCIENCE STATISTICS	https://www.dgeec.mec.pt/np4/38/?form	PT		
Ministry of Justice (Portugal)	http://publicacoes.mj.pt/Pesquisa.aspx	PT		
Direção-Geral do Emprego e das Relações de Trabalho	https://www.dgert.gov.pt/organizacoes-de-trabalho#dsrct_ws_form	PT		
Direção Geral do Ensino Superior	https://www.dges.gov.pt/guias/inddist.asp?dist=11	PT		
Direção Geral do Ensino Superior	https://www.dges.gov.pt/en/pesquisa_cursos_instituicoes?plid=1515&plid=1531	PT		
BALCÃO DO EMPREENDEDOR	https://eportugal.gov.pt/inicio/espaco-em	PT		
Subsecretaría de Estado de Tributación (Ministerio de Hacienda)	http://www.set.gov.py/portal/PARAGUAY-SET?6,18,286,O,S,0	PY		

Qatar Chamber	https://qatarchamber.com/qcci-directory/	QA		
Infogreffe	https://www.infogreffe.com/documents-o	RE		
Ministerul Finantelor Publice	http://www.mfinante.gov.ro/pjuridice.htm	RO		
Ministry of Education, Science and Technological Development	http://opendata.mpn.gov.rs/index.php?ustanove=visoko	RS		
Ministry of Education, Science and Technological Development	http://www.mpn.gov.rs/wp-content/uploads/2015/12/Akreditovani-instituti-sredjeno-cir-12-1.pdf	RS		
Agency for Business Registers (Serbia)	http://pretraga2.apr.gov.rs/ObjedinjenePretrage/Search/Search	RS		
Federal Taxation Service of Russia	https://egrul.nalog.ru/	RU		
Agency for Business Registers (Serbia)	http://pretraga2.apr.gov.rs	RU		
Federal Service for Supervision in the Sphere of Communications, Information Technology and Mass Media	http://pd.rkn.gov.ru/operators-registry/op	RU		
Ministry of Trade and Investment Saudi Arabia	https://eservices.mci.gov.sa/Eservices/Verification/PageVerifyEN.aspx	SA		
Ministry of Commerce and Investment	https://cocclient.mci.gov.sa/	SA		
Solomon Island Company Haus	https://www.solomonbusinessregistry.gov.sb/sb-master/viewInstance/view.html?id=2e379181f6b211858f6181ca9bfd14d4768e96ecc9c3be34&_timestamp=9864103783103659	SB		
Government of Seychelles	https://eservice.egov.sc/BizRegistration/WebSearchBusiness.aspx	SC		
	http://www.registry.gov.sc/BizRegistration	SC		
Bolagsverket	https://foretagsfakta.bolagsverket.se/fpl-dft-ext-web/home.seam	SE		
Government Entity lookup	http://www.myndighetsregistret.scb.se	SE		

Skatteverket	https://www.skatteverket.se	SE		
Statistics Sweden's company register	http://www.cfarnrsok.scb.se/	SE		
ACRA	https://www.acra.gov.sg/	SG		
Government agency directory	https://www.gov.sg/sgdi/ministries/moh/departments/aic/departments/sgo	SG		
Government Directory	https://www.sgdi.gov.sg/organs-of-state	SG		
Registry of Societies	https://www.ros.mha.gov.sg/egp/eservice/ROSES/FE_SocietySearch	SG		
Singapore Unique Entity Number	https://www.uen.gov.sg	SG		
Business Filing Portal of ACRA	https://www.bizfile.gov.sg/ngbbizfileinternet/faces/oracle/webcenter/portalapp/pages/BizfileHomepage.jspx?_afWindowId=&_afLoop=9250333720423484&_afWindowMode=0&_adf.ctrl-state=12ejvn4x1s_25#%40%3F_afWindowId%3D%26_afLoop%3D9250333720423484%26_afWindowMode%3D0%26_adf.ctrl-state%3Dze92zy5n7_4	SG		
Slovenian Business Register	https://www.ajpes.si/	SI		
Ministry of Justice Business Register	http://www.orsr.sk/Default.asp?lan=en	SK		
Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic	https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/Databases/register_organizacii/	SK		
Religious Societies and Churches	http://www.culture.gov.sk/	SK		
Trade Register	https://www.zrsr.sk/zr_browse.aspx	SK		
Economic Development Agency Chamber of Commerce	https://registroimpres.cc.sm/	SM		
Seninfogreff	http://seninfogreff.com/Home/searchDenomination	SN		
Chamber of Commerce and Industry	http://www.surinamechamber.com/	SR		
Centro Nacional de Registros	http://www.cnr.gob.sv/	SV		
DBD Datawarehouse+	https://datawarehouse.dbd.go.th/login/en	TH		

National Bank of Tajikistan	http://nbt.tj/en/banking_system/banks.php	TJ		
Registre National des Entreprises	http://www.registre-commerce.tn/search/RCCSearch.do?action=getPage&rg_type=PM&search_mode=NORMAL	TN		
Business Registries Office	http://www.businessregistries.gov.to/	TO		
ADANA chamber of commerce	https://www.adanato.org.tr/#!/members/member-search	TR		Adana
Ankara Chamber of Commerce	https://www.atonet.org.tr/ticaret-noktasi/%C3%BCye-bilgileri	TR		Ankara
Bursa Chamber of Commerce	http://www.btso.org.tr/Default.asp?page=members/members.asp	TR		Bursa
Chamber of Commerce	https://www.atso.org.tr/uye_sorgula/1/1/1/goster.html	TR		BURSA
Çerkezköy Chamber of Commerce and Industry	https://www.cerkezkoytso.org.tr/firmarehberi.html	TR		Çerkezköy
Chamber of Tradesmen and Craftsmen	http://www.ceso.org.tr/cesme	TR		Cesme
Deniz Chamber of Commerce	https://www.denizticaretodasi.org.tr/tr/uyeler/tumu	TR		Deniz
Istanbul Chamber of Commerce	https://bilgibankasi.ito.org.tr/en/data-ban	TR		Istanbul
Izmir Chamber of Commerce	https://eoda.izto.org.tr/web/uye_firmalar_yeni.aspx?id=286	TR		Izmir
Konya Chamber of Commerce	http://www.kto.org.tr/	TR		Konya
Mersin Chamber of Commerce	http://oda.mtso.org.tr/mtso/unvanweb.aspx	TR		Mersin
Government Entities	https://www.kaysis.gov.tr/	TR		
Public Universities	https://www.yok.gov.tr/universiteler/universitelerimiz	TR		
Turkey Trade Registry Gazette	https://www.ticaretsicilgazetesi.gov.tr/view/hizlierisim/unvansorgulama.php	TR		
Companies Registry	https://rgd.legalaffairs.gov.tt/	TT		
Ministry of Economic Affairs	https://fbfh.trade.gov.tw/rich/text/indexe.asp	TW		

Department of Education	https://eii.ncue.edu.tw/Apps/Sys/SearchSchool.aspx	TW		
Ministry of Health and Welfare	https://www.nhi.gov.tw/QueryN/query14.aspx?n=0B12314F50D38FCC&sms=36A0BB334ECB4011&topn=5FE8C9FEAE863B46	TW		
Universities	https://english.moe.gov.tw/cp-21-14441-4EC5E-1.html	TW		
Welfare Foundations only	https://sowffd.sfaa.gov.tw/fsfundPublic/index/resourceMap	TW		
Department of Commerce MOEA	https://findbiz.nat.gov.tw/fts/query/Query	TW		
Department of Commerce MOEA	http://gcis.nat.gov.tw/mainNew/index.jsp	TW		
Business Registration and Licensing Agency	https://ors.brela.go.tz/orsreg/searchbusinesspublic	TZ		
Ministry of Justice of Ukraine	https://usr.minjust.gov.ua/ua/freesearch Does not translate easily	UA		
National Bank of Ukraine	https://bank.gov.ua/ua/supervision/institutions?page=1&perPage=5&search=&status=1&uid=&suid=&date_from=&date_to=	UA		
Unified State Register of Legal Entities and Public Organizations	https://edr.dominus.kiev.ua/	UA		
Uganda Registration Services Bureau	https://brs.ursb.go.ug/brs/pro/brn/searchname	UG		
Sec. of State	http://arc-sos.state.al.us/CGI/CORPNAME.MBR/INPUT	US	Alabama	
Dept. of Commerce	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/Main/Search/Entities	US	Alaska	
Corporation Commission	https://ecorp.azcc.gov/EntitySearch/Index	US	Arizona	

Sec.of State	http://www.sos.arkansas.gov/corps/search_all.php	US	Arkansa	
City of Riverside	https://riversideca.gov/businessstax/Search/SearchBy	US	California	Riverside
Charities	http://rct.doj.ca.gov/Verification/Web/Search.aspx?facility=Y	US	California	
Sec. of State	https://businesssearch.sos.ca.gov/	US	California	
Govenment Agencies	https://cold.govops.ca.gov/StateEntity	US	California	
University - search school profile	https://www.cde.ca.gov/	US	California	
Sec. of State	http://www.sos.state.co.us/biz/BusinessEntityCriteriaExt.do	US	Colorado	
Sec. of State	http://www.concord-sots.ct.gov/CONCORD/online?sn=InquiryServlet&eid=99	US	Connecticut	
Div. of Corporations	https://icis.corp.delaware.gov/Ecorp/EntitySearch/NameSearch.aspx	US	Delaware	
Delaware State Licensing	https://dpronline.delaware.gov/mylicense%20weblookup/Search.aspx	US	Delaware	
Depart. of consumer and Reg Affairs	https://corponline.dhra.dc.gov/Account.aspx/LogOn?ReturnUrl=%2f	US	District of Columbia	
Div. of Corporations	http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ByName	US	Florida	
Corporation Division	https://ecorp.sos.ga.gov/BusinessSearch	US	Georgia	
Department of Education	http://www.gadoe.org/External-Affairs-and-Policy/AskDOE/Pages/Schools-and-Districts.aspx	US	Georgia	
Depart. of Commerce	https://hbe.hawaii.gov/documents/search.html;jsessionid=D0AA4DDFA4A2908FE45FE31470B2E99D.prodapp1	US	Hawaii	
Sec. of State	https://sosbiz.idaho.gov/search/business	US	Idaho	
Sec. of State	https://www.ilsos.gov/lprpsearch/	US	Illinois	

Chicago Business License search	https://data.cityofchicago.org/Community-Economic-Development/Business-Licenses-Current-Active/uupf-x98q	US	Illinois	Chicago, City of
Sec. of State	https://www.ilsos.gov/corporatellc/	US	Illinois	
	https://bsd.sos.in.gov/publicbusinesssearch	US	Indiana	
Sec. of State	https://sos.iowa.gov/search/business/(Sw1hvp45czviqsaztghq1rqu))/search.aspx	US	Iowa	
Sec. of State	https://www.kansas.gov/bess/flow/main;jsessionid=BA02B6B9D116004B0742A99845CEBB61.aptcs03-inst0?execution=e1s2	US	Kansas	
Universities	https://www.kansasregents.org/universities_colleges/public_institutions/public_institutions_accessible_list	US	Kansas	
Sec. of State	https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftsearch/	US	kentucky	
Sec. of State	https://coraweb.sos.la.gov/CommercialSearch/CommercialSearch.aspx	US	Louisiana	
Sec. of State	https://icrs.informe.org/nei-sos-icrs/ICRS%3bjsessionid=B2AC095946D5DEAD874571E37C7C8D3B?MainPage=x	US	Maine	
Sec. of State	https://egov.maryland.gov/BusinessExpress/EntitySearch	US	Maryland	
Sec. of State	http://corp.sec.state.ma.us/corpweb/corpsearch/CorpSearch.aspx	US	Massachusetts	
Depart. licensing and Reg. Affairs	http://www.dleg.state.mi.us/bcs_corp/sr_corp.asp	US	Michigan	
	https://cofs.lara.state.mi.us/SearchApi/Search/Search	US	Michigan	
Sec. of State	https://mblsportal.sos.state.mn.us/Business/Search	US	Minnesota	

Sec. of State	https://corp.sos.ms.gov/corp/portal/c/page/corpBusinessIdSearch/portal.aspx?#clear=1	US	Mississippi	
Sec. of State	https://bsd.sos.mo.gov/businessentity/businesssearch.aspx?searchtype=0	US	Missouri	
Sec. of State	https://www.mtsosfilings.gov/mtsos-master/viewInstance/view.html?id=a0a384bbebaac28ac35ceae4dc7f44c602064c4647019518&_timestamp=11092234230100079	US	Montana	
Sec. of State	https://www.nebraska.gov/sos/corp/corpssearch.cgi	US	Nebraska	
Clark County Nevada	http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/business-license/Pages/BLSearch.aspx	US	Nevada	Clark County
Sec. of State	https://esos.nv.gov/EntitySearch/OnlineEntitySearch/corpssearch.aspx	US	Nevada	
Sec. of State	https://quickstart.sos.nh.gov/online/BusinessInquire	US	New Hampshire	
Sec. of State	https://portal.sos.state.nm.us/BFS/online/CorporationBusinessSearch	US	New Mexico	
Div. of Corporations	https://appext20.dos.ny.gov/corp_public/CORPSEARCH.ENTITY_SEARCH_ENTRY?	US	New York	
Sec. of State	https://www.sosnc.gov/search/index/corp	US	North Carolina	
Sec. of State	https://apps.nd.gov/sc/busnsrch/busnSearch.htm	US	North Dakota	
Sec. of State	https://businesssearch.ohiosos.gov/	US	Ohio	
Sec. of State	https://www.sos.ok.gov/corp/corplnquiryFind.aspx	US	Oklahoma	
Corporation Division	http://egov.sos.state.or.us/br/pkg_web_name_srch_inq.login	US	Oregon	
Dept. of State	https://www.corporations.pa.gov/Search/CorpSearch	US	Pennsylvania	

Registry of Corporations and Entities	https://prcorpfilings.f1hst.com/CorporationSearch.aspx	US	Puerto Rico	
Sec.of State	http://business.sos.ri.gov/corpweb/corpssearch/corpsearch.aspx	US	Rhode Island	
Sec.of State	https://businessfilings.sc.gov/BusinessFiling/Entity/Search	US	South Carolina	
Sec.of State	https://sosenterprise.sd.gov/BusinessServices/Business/FilingSearch.aspx	US	South Dakota	
Sec.of State	https://tnbear.tn.gov/ECommerce/FilingSearch.aspx	US	Tennessee	
Sec.of State	http://www.sos.state.tx.us/corp/sosda/index.shtml	US	Texas	
Div.of Corporations and Commercial Code	https://secure.utah.gov/bes/	US	Utah	
Sec.of State	https://www.vtsosonline.com/online/BusinessInquire/	US	Vermont	
Corporation Commission	https://sccefile.scc.virginia.gov/Find/Business	US	Virginia	
Sec.of State	https://www.sos.wa.gov//corps/	US	Washington	
Sec.of State	http://apps.sos.wv.gov/business/corporations/	US	West Virginia	
Depart. of Financial Institutions	https://www.wdfi.org/apps/CorpSearch/Search.aspx?	US	Wisconsin	
Sec.of State	https://wyobiz.wy.gov/Business/FilingSearch.aspx	US	Wyoming	
Office of Financial Institutions	http://www.ofi.state.la.us/	US		
U.S. Office of the Comptroller of the Currency	https://www.occ.gov/topics/licensing/national-banks-fed-savings-assoc-lists/index-active-bank-lists.html	US		
U.S. National Credit Union Administration	http://mapping.ncuca.gov/ResearchCreditUnion.aspx	US		
The State Committee of the Republic of Uzbekistan on Statistics.	https://stat.uz/ru/uslugi-1/svedeniya-iz-egrpo	UZ		

Legal Entities and Individual Entrepreneurs	https://my.gov.uz/ru/info-by-tin	UZ		
Financial Services Authority	http://svgfsa.com/	VC		
National Integrated Customs and Tax Administration Service, Need RIF number	http://contribuyente.seniat.gob.ve/BuscaRif/BuscaRif.jsp	VE		
British Virgin Islands Financial Services Commission	https://www.bvifsc.vg/	VG		
National Business Registration	https://dichvuthongtin.dkkd.gov.vn/inf/default.aspx	VN		
Bộ Tài Chính (List of Foreign Enterprises and Branches)	https://www.mof.gov.vn/webcenter/porta	VN		
Ministry of Commerce Industry and Labor	https://www.businessregistries.gov.ws/sa-moa-br-companies/viewInstance/view.html?id=3729e4694cee83de20eb808637ff90e2c7a0a7c66bd348677619dd47cb1ddf57&_timestamp=9955673798883946	WS		
Ministry of Industry and Trade	http://moit.gov.ye/moit/ar	YE		
Companies and Intellectual Property Commission	https://eservices.cipc.co.za/	ZA		
Social Development of Republic of South Africa	http://www.npo.gov.za/PublicNpo/Npo	ZA		
Patents and Companies Registration Agency	https://www.pacra.org.zm/#/p/pacrasearch	ZM		
Kyckr (3rd party aggregator)	https://app.kyckr.com/	ZZ		
UN Non Commercial Entity	http://legal.un.org/repertory/dtSearch/Search_Forms/dtSearch.html	ZZ		
CreditSafe (3rd party aggregator)	https://www.creditsafe.com/us/en.html	ZZ		